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From:

Sent: 11 Auqust 2020 16:17

To: request-676663-e9e9ead8@whatdotheyknow.com

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information request - Appraisal summary tables for road scheme Customer Ref:
EIR 101253

Attachments: A1 Birtley to Coal House Appraisal Summary Table.pdf; A1 Morpeth to Ellingham (A1 in

Northumberland) Appraisal Summary Table.pdf; A19 Downhill Lane Junction Appraisal Summary
Table.pdf; A61 Westwood Roundabout Appraisal Summary Table.pdf; A585 Windy Harbour to
Skippool Appraisal Summary Table.pdf; M6 junction 19 improvement scheme Appraisal
Summary Table.pdf; M60 Simister Island Option A2-2 Appraisal SummaryTable.pdf; M60 Simister
Island Option C2-2 Appraisal SummaryTable.pdf; Mottram Moor Link Road & A57 Link Road
Appraisal summary Table.pdf; A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Appraisal Summary Table.pdf

oear I

| am writing to confirm that we have now completed our search for the information you requested
on 13 July 2020.

The Appraisal Summary Tables (AST) for the following road schemes are provided as
attachments. Personal details have been removed, in reliance of Regulation 13 of the
Environmental Information Regulations Act 2004.

1. A1 Morpeth to Ellingham

2. A19 Down Hill Lane

3. A1 Birtley to Coal House

4. A66 Northern Trans-Pennine - Subject to final funding approval
5. A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool

6. M60/M62/M66 Simister Island

7. A61 Westwood Roundabout

8. Mottram Moor Link Road & A57 Link Road - An updated Appraisal Summary Table is
expected to be produced later this year.

9. M6 Junction 19

The M6 South Lancaster Growth Catalyst J33a (HIF) scheme is being delivered by the Local
Authority, therefore under Regulation 12(4)a, we are unable to provide this data as we do not hold
it. Please request this directly from the local authority in the area concerned.

There are no links to where the information is publicly available, therefore under Regulation
12(4)a, we are unable to provide.

If you are unhappy with the way we have handled your request you may ask for an internal review
within 40 days for Environmental Information Regulations requests.

Our internal review process is available at:
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england/about/complaints-procedure |If
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you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to
the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Please let me know if you have any queries or require a print copy, quoting reference number EIR
101253.

Kind regards

Hajor !I‘OjeClS !elivery Services

Highways England | Woodlands | Manton Lane | Bedford | MK41 7LW
Web: www.highwaysengland.co.uk
Please stay safe!

From:_ <request-676663-e9e9ea98 @whatdotheyknow.com>

Sent: 13 July 2020 17:14

To: info@highwaysengland.co.uk; CCC <info@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Highways England
<info@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Main Inbox <info@highwaysengland.co.uk>

Subject: Freedom of Information request - Appraisal Summary Tables for RIS2 carbon schemes in the North

Dear Highways England Company Limited,

Under the Environmental Information Regulations, | would like to request the following information. Please could
you send me (as attachments) the latest Appraisal Summary Tables (ASTs) for the following road schemes in RIS2:

N1 Al Morpeth to Ellingham

N6 A19 Down Hill Lane

N8 A1l Birtley to Coal House

N9 A66 Northern Trans-Pennine

N12 M6 South Lancaster Growth Catalyst J33a (HIF)
N14 A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool

N26 M60/M62/M66 Simister Island

N28 A61 Westwood Roundabout

N31 Mottram Moor Link Road & A57 Link Road
N38 M6 Junction 19

Please could you also supply me with the links to where these ASTs are publicly available?
Thank you.

Yours faithfully,





